Message

From: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [sue.hodkinson@ &S ]
Sent: 19/07/2017 17:56:54

To: CROSS, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.cross1@ 185 ]
Subject: Fw: dates

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

Flag: Follow up

A further email.

Sue Hodkinson MCIPD
Executive Director of People & Organisational Development
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road, Chester, CH2 1UL

185 |

From: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 30 March 2017 18:26

To: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: dates

Cognitive dissonance once more. No it did not go well. | have never felt as threatened, vulnerable,
disappointed and angry in my life.

Please see the separate email that | have sent to you
Ravi

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 Mar 2017,|at 17:22, HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<sue.hodkinson@ 1&S + wrote:

Hi Ravi,

I hope you are well. |just wanted to advise you that | have received feedback this morning that the joint
meeting had gone well and it was very much appreciated. Thank you for your support with this.

Best wishes,
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Sue Hodkinson MCIPD
Executive Director of People & Organisational Development
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